Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 5:16 PM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Ng Chen How

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10020011 /CH || Ol- SCW3696R (Beige) TP-SKM7045B ||
Est: $0.00 || Twincar Automotive PL

Attachments: 7045.pdf; C10020011 - TP (SKM7045B).zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SKM7045B. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:

Address:
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
Kaki Bukit Autohub
2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2
#01-17
Singapore 417921
Contact Person: 6842 0051 / 6744 0510 (Melody)

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696
F +65 6725 0853
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 4:52 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 27.01.2023 || C10020011/CH || SKM7045B & SCW3696R - NOTICE TO INSURER TO
CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir / Madam,

We appoint your surveyor company LKK.

Please see the attachment.

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Direct line : 6932 4863

Office : 6842 0051
Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sg
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On Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 4:37 PM Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,



Please find the list of our proposed surveyors.

1. FTA
2. A-PAC
3. LKK

Kindly let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo

Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696
F +65 6725 0853

E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments
(email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email
is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 4:16 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: SKM7045B & SCW3696R - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS

Dear Sir / Madam,

As per above subject.
Please refer to attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.

Thank you®



Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Direct line : 6932 4863

Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sg
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